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Tremblay, Michele

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Kennerknecht, Norbert

Wednesday, February 08, 2006 9:55 AM
Terry Williams'

Tremblay, Michele

Subject: RE: YMS mural project{Scanned)]

Terry, it is always nice to see student involvement in a project that lends itself to an improvement in the esthetical

environment. | will place this item on the agenda for the February 28" Committee meeting. Please follow board policy 5210.
Thanks

2/8/2006

From: Terry Willams [mailto:yvc@westpa.net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2006 7:48 AM
To: Kennerknecht, Norbert

Subject: YHS mural project[Scanned]

Norbert,

I have been working with the art teachers and students at YHS to initiate a mural painting project in the halls
at YHS for this spring. The murals would be used to identify the general purpose of each hallway —1.¢. a
mural of test tubes, beakers, microscope, etc. for the science wing, or a quill and ink, parchment paper and
maybe Ben Franklin or something for the social studies wing. No designs have been perfected as of yet.
Also, the students are interested in painting a red eagle in the vestibule lobby area right inside the front doors.

The murals, with the exception of the eagle, would be painted on MDF board and then cut out by the shop
class and mounted in the hallways over the lockers. This technique would allow the murals to be taken down
in the event the halls would need to be painted,and then reinstalled.

I assume a project of this scope would need board approval. May this be placed on the agenda for the next
committee meeting? I will prepare a project request in writing for you and submit photos of the areas

involved, sample drawings, etc. Would it be permissible for the maintenance people at YHS to install the
murals once they are finished?

Art 1,23 and 4 students would work together to complete the project under the direction of art teachers

Randy Swanson and Brian Toy. The project will be part of the students’ curriculum. (Service-learning at its
best!) YVC will pay for all materials needed.

Please give me your thoughts, if you would. Thanks much!

Terry Williams



